Farooq Sultan

Manager Technology Transfer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mgrtto@ric.nust.edu.pk Contact: 051-8447967

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Farooq Sultan is working as Manager Technology Transfer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Farooq Sultan has a PhD in Electrical Engineering. Dr. Farooq Sultan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Telecom Engineering King Fahad University of Petroleum and Minerals , Saudi Arabia	- 2011
BS in Telecom Engineering	- 2008
F.Sc FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	- 2004
Matric (SSC) FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	- 2002
PhD in Electrical Engineering King Fahad University of Petroleum and Minerals , Saudi Arabia	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Manager Technology Transfer University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Manager Technology Transfer University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2022
Technology Transfer Specialist	2015 - 2020

King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals, KFUPM, Dhahran 31261, Saudi Arabia